

VOTE 22

OFFICE OF THE CHIEF JUSTICE AND JUDICIAL ADMINISTRATION





Estimates of National Expenditure

2019

National Treasury

Republic of South Africa



ISBN: 978-0-621-47021-5

RP: 17/2019

The 2019 Estimates of National Expenditure is compiled with the latest available information from departmental and other sources. Some of this information is unaudited or subject to revision.

The Estimates of National Expenditure e-publications for individual votes are available on www.treasury.gov.za. Compared to this Estimates of National Expenditure publication, the e-publications for each vote contain more comprehensive coverage of all public entities. Also included are tables containing information on programme specific personnel expenditure, conditional grants to provinces and municipalities, public private partnerships and information on donor funding. Expenditure information at the level of site service delivery is included, where appropriate.

Foreword

The Estimates of National Expenditure (ENE) publications are an integral part of the comprehensive annual budget process. The economic climate has made it necessary to focus on reprioritising existing resources towards areas where the most value can be derived for all South Africans. The budgets shown in this document reflect the outcome of a robust negotiation process, led by a committee of senior officials in central government departments, under the political guidance of the Ministers' Committee on the Budget. There was also wide-ranging intergovernmental consultation on budgets in the provincial and local spheres of government. Ultimately, these decisions are considered and endorsed by Cabinet.

The ENE publications present the detail of national government's expenditure estimates for the three-year 2019 medium-term expenditure framework period, most importantly for 2019/20 allocations contained in the Appropriation Bill, 2019, as tabled by the Minister of Finance, for Parliament's consideration and adoption.

The abridged ENE provides extensive information on the priorities, spending plans and service delivery commitments of all 40 national government votes, as well as for associated government agencies. The epublications for each vote contain more detail on goods and services, transfers and subsidies, donor funding, public entities, and lower-level spending information on service delivery.

This information in these chapters ensures that Parliament, the public, civil society, the media, government departments, public entities and the executive can keep state institutions accountable and ensure that public funds are spent to achieve the outcomes for which they were intended. Since its launch in February 2018, the Vulekamali online portal has become the main source of transparent, user-friendly information, including information contained in ENE publications, for anybody who wants to know more about how government compiles its budget and spends public funds. The website, www.vulekamali.gov.za, continues to evolve, and now also provides geospatial information on government's infrastructure projects, which are focal in this year's budget as a key impetus for economic growth. I encourage you to be active citizens and use this information to hold government accountable for obtaining the best possible outcomes with the funds entrusted to it.

I wish to thank the executive for the political leadership shown in the budget process, our government colleagues for all of their efforts and contributions, and my team at the department for working diligently to bring it all together.

Dondo Mogajane

Director-General: National Treasury

Introduction

The Estimates of National Expenditure publications

The Estimates of National Expenditure (ENE) publications describe in detail government's expenditure plans over the next three financial years, also known as the medium-term expenditure framework (MTEF) period. The 2019 MTEF period is from 2019/20 to 2021/22.

The ENE publications contain information on how government institutions have spent their budgets in previous years. They explain how these institutions intend to use their allocations over the medium term to achieve their goals, and the outputs and outcomes their spending is expected to lead to. The publications include tables depicting non-financial performance indicators and targets, departmental receipts, personnel, significant as well as detailed expenditure trends and estimates by programme, subprogramme and economic classification for each department and for entities that report to the vote's executive authority. Explanatory narratives set out the institution's purpose (and that of its programmes), its mandate and programme-level objectives and descriptions of subprogrammes. A more in-depth narrative analyses the institution's expected expenditure over the MTEF period. Summary data tables at the end of each vote contain data on provincial and municipal conditional grants, public-private partnerships, donor funding, infrastructure, and expenditure at the level of site service delivery, where applicable.

A separate 2019 ENE Overview publication is also available on www.treasury.gov.za and summarises the ENE information across all votes. The 2019 ENE Overview contains a narrative explanation and budget-wide summary tables; and it also has a write-up on how to interpret the information that is contained in each section of the publications.

Office of the Chief Justice and Judicial Administration

National Treasury

Republic of South Africa



Contents

Budget summary	1
Vote purpose	1
Mandate	1
Selected performance indicators	1
Expenditure analysis	2
Expenditure trends	3
Expenditure estimates	4
Expenditure trends and estimates for significant spending items	5
Goods and services expenditure trends and estimates	5
Transfers and subsidies expenditure trends and estimates	5
Personnel information	6
Departmental receipts	6
Programme 1: Administration	7
Programme 2: Superior Court Services	
Programme 3: Judicial Education and Support	

Vote 22

Office of the Chief Justice and Judicial Administration

Budget summary

			2020/21	2021/22		
		Current	Transfers and	Payments for		
R million	Total	payments	subsidies	capital assets	Total	Total
MTEF allocation						
Administration	214.6	206.0	-	8.6	227.9	237.5
Superior Court Services	900.1	804.5	1.2	94.5	965.8	1 029.8
Judicial Education and Support	83.0	81.5	-	1.5	88.2	91.8
Subtotal	1 197.7	1 092.0	1.2	104.5	1 281.9	1 359.1
Direct charge against the National						
Revenue Fund						
Judges' salaries	1 098.5	1 004.1	94.5	_	1 180.9	1 257.7
Total expenditure estimates	2 296.2	2 096.1	95.6	104.5	2 462.8	2 616.8

Executive authority Minister of Justice and Correctional Services
Accounting officer Secretary-General of the Office of the Chief Justice
Website address www.judiciary.org.za

The Estimates of National Expenditure e-publications for individual votes are available on www.treasury.gov.za. These publications provide more comprehensive coverage of vote specific information, particularly about goods and services, transfers and subsidies, personnel, entities, donor funding, public-private partnerships, conditional grants to provinces and municipalities, and expenditure information at the level of service delivery, where appropriate.

Vote purpose

Strengthen judicial governance and independence by rendering effective support to the Chief Justice in executing administrative and judicial powers and duties as both head of the Judiciary and the Constitutional Court.

Mandate

The Office of the Chief Justice and Judicial Administration derives its mandate of providing support to the Chief Justice as the head of the Judiciary from section 165 (6) of the Constitution, read together with the Superior Courts Act (2013). The Office of the Chief Justice also has the following functions supplementary to its mandate: provide and coordinate legal and administrative support to the Chief Justice; provide communication and relationship management services; provide intergovernmental and internal coordination services; develop administration policies for courts; support the development of judicial policy, norms and standards; support the judicial function of the Constitutional Court; and support the Judicial Service Commission and South African Judicial Education Institute in the execution of their mandates.

Selected performance indicators

Table 22.1 Performance indicators by programme and related outcome

Indicator	Programme	MTSF outcome		Past		Current	Projections			
			2015/16	2016/17	2017/18	2018/19 ¹	2019/20	2020/21	2021/22	
Percentage of default	Superior Court		70%	85%	89%	90%	100%	100%	100%	
judgments finalised by	Services	0 1 2 All	(33 252/	(49 252/	(48 509/					
registrars per year		Outcome 3: All people	47 814)	57 656)	54 563)					
Percentage of taxations of	Superior Court	in South Africa are	84%	87%	96%	90%³	100%	100%	100%	
legal costs ² finalised per	Services	and feel safe	(18 109/	(19 510/	(33 961/					
year			21 550)	22 414)	35 261)					

Table 22.1 Performance	indicators by	programme and related outcome
Tubic EEIE I CITOTINGIICC	a.cato.o.o,	programme and related outcome

Indicator	Programme	MTSF outcome		Past		Current		Projections	
			2015/16	2016/17	2017/18	2018/19 ¹	2019/20	2020/21	2021/22
Percentage of	Superior Court		_4	88%	98%	98%	98%	98%	98%
warrants of release	Services			(79/90)	(109/111)				
(J1) delivered within		Outcome 3: All							
1 day of the release		people in South							
issued		Africa are and							
Number of judicial	Judicial	feel safe	59	90	91	78³	80	82	84
education courses	Education and								
conducted per year	Support								

- 1. Performance targets for 2018/19 are aligned with the targets captured in the department's 2018/19 annual performance plan.
- Taxation of legal costs refers to the formal quasi-judicial review of a bill of costs or another determination of costs payable by one litigant to another.
 The usual reason for taxing a bill of costs is to obtain the right to execute for costs to which the party is already entitled. Taxation is the process of ascertaining specific amounts.
- 3. The estimated performance is lower than the actual performance achieved in 2017/18 as the target was set before the outcome was reported.
- 4. No historical data available.

Expenditure analysis

The Office of the Chief Justice and Judicial Administration supports the Judiciary in contributing to the fight against corruption. In accelerating reforms to ensure that courts are administered efficiently, the department strengthens judicial governance and the rule of law. This is in line with chapter 14 of the National Development Plan and outcome 3 (all people in South Africa are and feel safe) of government's 2014-2019 medium-term strategic framework. Over the medium term, the Office of the Chief Justice will focus on: broadening access to justice and the services of the superior courts, ensuring an efficient court system and judicial accountability by training judicial officers, reducing inefficiencies in court administration through the use of technology, and supporting the Chief Justice in ensuring judicial accountability.

As each province is expected to have at least 1 high court by the end of 2019/20, the number of personnel in the department is expected to increase from 2 601 in 2018/19 to 2 611 in 2021/22. As such, spending on compensation of employees increases at an average annual rate of 6.4 per cent, from R1.6 billion in 2018/19 to R2 billion in 2021/22. The *High Courts* subprogramme in the *Superior Court Services* programme is the department's largest driver of costs, accounting for 30.5 per cent (R2.2 billion) of the department's total budget of R7.4 billion over the MTEF period.

Broadening access to justice

The National Development Plan asserts that high legal costs present a significant barrier to justice, especially for the poor, which can lead to a failure of the justice system. To increase access to the system, the department expects the high court in Mpumalanga to be fully operational in 2019/20. Funding for the court is expected to increase from R28.1 million in 2019/20 to R33.4 million in 2021/22, in the *Superior Court Services* programme. Similarly, allocations for the operations of the Polokwane high court, which opened in 2016/17, are expected to increase by 13.6 per cent, from R27.2 million in 2019/20 to R30.9 million in 2021/22. Operationalising these courts is expected to lead to an increase in the overall percentage of default judgments finalised by registrars from 89 per cent in 2017/18 to 100 per cent in 2021/22.

Ensuring an efficient court system and judicial accountability by training judicial officers

Over the MTEF period, the South African Judicial Education Institute plans to provide 246 judicial education courses on case flow management and constitutional imperatives. The institute also expects to conduct courses on record keeping and general issues in pleadings, debt collections and debt reviews related to the National Credit Act (2005), criminal court skills, child justice skills, new legislation on domestic violence and spousal and child maintenance, immigration and other topics. As such, expenditure in the *South African Judicial Education Institute* subprogramme is expected to increase from R51.4 million in 2018/19 to R53.8 million in 2021/22, accounting for 61.2 per cent (R205.6 million) of expenditure in the *Judicial Education and Support* programme.

Reducing court administration inefficiencies through the use of technology

To respond to the growing need for court services and to stay abreast of technological developments, it is imperative that the department modernises its systems and processes. To improve efficiency, the department has prioritised the implementation of an electronic filing system for superior courts by 2020/21. The system will enable all records linked to a case to be easily managed, secured and shared, and will contribute to cases being finalised more effectively. Implementing the system forms part of the broader implementation of the integrated justice system programme, led by the Department of Justice and Constitutional Development, in the justice, crime prevention and security cluster. The Office of the Chief Justice has allocated R14.3 million over the medium term for the system in the *Administration* programme.

Supporting the Chief Justice in ensuring judicial accountability

The judicial norms and standards were developed and gazetted in February 2014 with the aim of strengthening access to justice for all; affirming the dignity of all users of the court system; and ensuring the effective, efficient and expeditious application and resolution of all disputes through the courts. In implementing these norms and standards, the department supports the Chief Justice in monitoring and reporting on compliance, while the Judiciary reports on court performance. These activities are carried out in the *Superior Court Services* programme, spending in which accounts for a projected 39.2 per cent (R2.9 billion) of the department's total budget over the period ahead. Due to the labour-intensive nature of the work in this programme, the bulk of this expenditure is on compensation of employees, which is expected to increase from R575.3 million in 2018/19 to R718.7 million in 2021/22. The department plans to further improve the quality of its performance information by implementing an automated system to monitor court performance, which, in addition to the electronic filing system for superior courts, is expected to simplify the monitoring and evaluation of norms and standards.

The department also ensures judicial accountability by administering a register of judges' registrable interests, as informed by section 13 of the Judicial Service Commission Act (1994). The budget for this work is within the *Judicial Policy, Research and Support* subprogramme, which has a budget of R84 million over the MTEF period in the *Judicial Education and Support* programme.

Expenditure trends

Programmes

Table 22.2 Vote expenditure trends by programme and economic classification

 Administration 	1													
2. Superior Court	Services													
3. Judicial Educat	ion and Su	pport												
Programme														-
	Annual budget	Adjusted appropriation	Audited outcome	Annual budget	Adjusted appropriation	Audited outcome	Annual budget	Adjusted appropriation	Audited outcome	Annual budget	Adjusted appropriation	Revised estimate	Average: Outcome/Annual budget (%)	Average: Outcome/Adjusted appropriation (%)
R million		2015/16			2016/17			2017/18			2018/19		2015/16 -	2018/19
Programme 1	69.4	99.5	88.8	161.2	145.0	139.1	199.0	183.7	167.7	201.9	201.4	199.3	94.2%	94.5%
Programme 2	640.4	649.5	641.9	640.7	679.1	675.6	737.5	758.7	748.2	838.9	845.3	836.6	101.6%	99.0%
Programme 3	32.6	34.4	36.9	63.2	49.9	40.9	82.1	76.9	81.6	79.0	73.1	74.1	90.9%	99.7%
Subtotal	742.4	783.4	767.7	865.0	874.0	855.6	1 018.6	1 019.3	997.5	1 119.7	1 119.7	1 110.0	99.6%	98.3%
Direct charge against the National Revenue Fund	873.7	873.7	887.7	920.1	950.1	930.7	966.1	966.1	998.4	1 022.1	1 022.1	1 039.8	102.0%	101.2%
Judges' salaries	873.7	873.7	887.7	920.1	950.1	930.7	966.1	966.1	998.4	1 022.1	1 022.1	1 039.8	102.0%	101.2%
Total	1 616.2	1 657.1	1 655.4	1 785.0	1 824.0	1 786.3	1 984.6	1 985.4	1 995.9	2 141.8	2 141.8	2 149.9	100.8%	99.7%
Change to 2018 Budget estimate											-			

Table 22.2 Vote expenditure trends by programme and economic classification

Economic classificatio	n													75
	Annual budget	Adjusted appropriation	Audited	Annual budget	Adjusted appropriation	Audited	Annual budget	Adjusted appropriation	Audited	Annual budget	Adjusted appropriation	Revised estimate	Average: Outcome/Annual budget (%)	Average: Outcome/Adjusted appropriation (%)
R million	•	2015/16			2016/17			2017/18			2018/19		2015/16 -	2018/19
Current payments	1 547.1	1 576.6	1 501.2	1 702.0	1 681.3	1 636.8	1 844.4	1 821.7	1 795.0	1 976.9	1 958.5	1 962.3	97.5%	98.0%
Compensation of	1 279.5	1 323.8	1 303.7	1 411.9	1 423.4	1 418.6	1 524.0	1 524.0	1 519.0	1 644.0	1 644.0	1 647.9	100.5%	99.6%
employees	207.0												22.40/	22.524
Goods and services	267.6	252.8	197.5	290.2	257.9	218.1	320.4	297.7	276.0	332.8	314.4	314.4	83.1%	89.6%
Transfers and	55.3	53.7	56.2	57.7	83.3	50.6	59.3	59.0	76.0	67.3	67.6	71.8	106.3%	96.6%
subsidies														
Provinces and municipalities	0.1	0.1	-	0.1	0.0	0.0	0.1	-	0.0	-	0.0	0.0	10.9%	22.0%
Households	55.2	53.6	56.2	57.5	83.3	50.6	59.2	59.0	76.0	67.3	67.6	71.8	106.4%	96.6%
Payments for capital	13.8	26.9	97.9	25.4	59.4	99.0	80.9	104.6	124.8	97.7	115.7	115.7	200.9%	142.7%
assets														
Buildings and other	-	-	-	-	-	0.1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
fixed structures														
Machinery and	13.8	26.9	97.5	25.4	59.4	98.9	65.9	89.6	124.6	97.7	115.7	115.7	215.4%	149.7%
equipment														
Software and other	-	-	0.5	_	-	-	15.0	15.0	0.2	_	-	-	4.2%	4.2%
intangible assets														
Payments for	-	-	0.0	_	-	-	-	-	0.1	_	-	-	-	-
financial assets														
Total	1 616.2	1 657.1	1 655.4	1 785.0	1 824.0	1 786.3	1 984.6	1 985.4	1 995.9	2 141.8	2 141.8	2 149.9	100.8%	99.7%

Expenditure estimates

Table 22.3 Vote expenditure estimates by programme and economic classification

Programmes

1. Administration

Superior Court Services
 Judicial Education and Support

Programme		Average	Average:				Average	Average:
		growth	Expenditure/				growth	Expenditure/
	Revised	rate	Total				rate	Total
_	estimate	(%)	(%)	Medium-te	rm expenditure est	imate	(%)	(%)
R million	2018/19	2015/16	- 2018/19	2019/20	2020/21	2021/22	2018/19	- 2021/22
Programme 1	199.3	26.1%	7.8%	214.6	227.9	237.5	6.0%	9.2%
Programme 2	836.6	8.8%	38.3%	900.1	965.8	1 029.8	7.2%	39.2%
Programme 3	74.1	29.2%	3.1%	83.0	88.2	91.8	7.4%	3.5%
Subtotal	1 110.0	12.3%	49.2%	1 197.7	1 281.9	1 359.1	7.0%	52.0%
Direct charge against the National	1 039.8	6.0%	50.8%	1 098.5	1 180.9	1 257.7	6.5%	48.0%
Revenue Fund								
Judges' salaries	1 039.8	6.0%	50.8%	1 098.5	1 180.9	1 257.7	6.5%	48.0%
Total	2 149.9	9.1%	100.0%	2 296.2	2 462.8	2 616.8	6.8%	100.0%
Change to 2018				-	-	_		
Budget estimate								
Economic classification								
Current payments	1 962.3	7.6%	90.9%	2 096.1	2 224.6	2 367.1	6.5%	90.8%
Compensation of employees	1 647.9	7.6%	77.6%	1 755.4	1 865.7	1 987.1	6.4%	76.2%
Goods and services	314.4	7.5%	13.3%	340.7	358.9	380.0	6.5%	14.6%
Transfers and subsidies	71.8	10.2%	3.4%	95.6	127.9	136.2	23.8%	4.5%
Households	71.8	10.2%	3.4%	95.6	127.9	136.2	23.8%	4.5%
Payments for capital assets	115.7	62.7%	5.8%	104.5	110.3	113.6	-0.6%	4.7%
Machinery and equipment	115.7	62.7%	5.8%	104.5	110.3	113.6	-0.6%	4.7%
Total	2 149.9	9.1%	100.0%	2 296.2	2 462.8	2 616.8	6.8%	100.0%

Expenditure trends and estimates for significant spending items

Table 22.4 Expenditure trends and estimates for significant spending items

						Average:					Average:
					Average	Expen-				Average	Expen-
					growth	diture/				growth	diture/
				Adjusted	rate	Total vote	Mediur	m-term expe	nditure	rate	Total vote
	Au	dited outcom	e	appropriation	(%)	(%)		estimate		(%)	(%)
R thousand	2015/16	2016/17	2017/18	2018/19	2015/16	- 2018/19	2019/20	2020/21	2021/22	2018/19	- 2021/22
Compensation of employees	470 872	536 947	594 300	687 919	13.5%	61.4%	751 332	811 485	864 364	7.9%	62.9%
(excluding direct charges)											
Direct charges	887 682	930 704	998 355	1 022 091	4.8%	102.9%	1 098 546	1 180 937	1 257 698	7.2%	92.1%
Travel and subsistence	89 008	84 860	113 627	116 901	9.5%	10.8%	118 525	125 715	129 388	3.4%	9.9%
Total	1 447 562	1 552 511	1 706 282	1 826 911	8.1%	175.1%	1 968 403	2 118 137	2 251 450	7.2%	165.0%

Goods and services expenditure trends and estimates

Table 22.5 Vote goods and services expenditure trends and estimates

Table 22.5 Vote goods an	u sei vice	3 схрспа	tuic tic	ilius uliu est	iiiiates						
					_	Average:				_	Average:
					Average	Expen-				Average	Expen-
					growth	diture/				growth	diture/
		l'a		Adjusted	rate (%)	Total	Mediu	m-term expen	aiture	rate	Total Vote
Dath account		lited outcome		appropriation		(%)	2010/20	estimate	2024 /22	(%)	(%)
R thousand	2015/16	2016/17	2017/18	2018/19		- 2018/19	2019/20	2020/21	2021/22	_	- 2021/22
Administrative fees	2 115	2 790	4 828	3 540	18.7%	1.3%	3 556	3 861	3 969	3.9%	1.1%
Advertising	1 447	1 058	1 476	1 526	1.8%	0.5%	1 316	1 389	1 432	-2.1%	0.4%
Minor assets	6 845	6 530	3 348	7 386	2.6%	2.4%	8 805	7 372	7 588	0.9%	2.2%
Audit costs: External	2 311	5 100	6 268	5 273	31.6%	1.9%	5 546	5 847	6 022	4.5%	1.6%
Bursaries: Employees	2	125	454	1 637	835.4%	0.2%	1 705	1 790	1 844	4.0%	0.5%
Catering: Departmental activities	911	2 567	4 078	4 417	69.3%	1.2%	5 015	5 454	6 359	12.9%	1.5%
Communication	10 448	12 856	17 457	17 008	17.6%	5.7%	20 883	22 915	23 601	11.5%	6.1%
Computer services	17 968	32 386	46 310	57 664	47.5%	15.3%	58 656	63 382	64 903	4.0%	17.5%
Consultants: Business and	9 054	12 455	12 352	12 747	12.1%	4.6%	13 478	13 277	13 676	2.4%	3.8%
advisory services											
Legal services	1 721	570	1 347	3 349	24.8%	0.7%	4 442	5 164	5 318	16.7%	1.3%
Science and technological	621	_	-	_	-100.0%	0.1%	_	_	-	_	_
services											
Contractors	9 651	2 253	1 912	5 587	-16.7%	1.9%	4 887	4 131	4 257	-8.7%	1.4%
Agency and support/outsourced	628	3 549	2 353	3 167	71.5%	1.0%	4 396	4 506	4 640	13.6%	1.2%
services											
Entertainment	13 684	128	97	129	-78.9%	1.4%	325	352	365	41.4%	0.1%
Fleet services (including	4 705	21 348	24 965	24 502	73.3%	7.5%	29 647	31 217	32 146	9.5%	8.4%
government motor transport)											
Inventory: Other supplies	_	_	_	_	-	_	_	55	_	_	_
Consumable supplies	1 771	3 091	3 144	17 659	115.2%	2.6%	3 975	4 114	4 036	-38.9%	2.1%
Consumables: Stationery,	12 124	9 703	9 044	_	-100.0%	3.1%	12 858	12 974	13 604	_	2.8%
printing and office supplies											
Operating leases	47	147	_	3 858	334.6%	0.4%	10 080	10 772	11 096	42.2%	2.6%
Rental and hiring	_	11	274	132	_	_	209	240	247	23.2%	0.1%
Property payments	1 313	2 654	2 466	2 864	29.7%	0.9%	4 341	4 426	4 562	16.8%	1.2%
Travel and subsistence	89 008	84 860	113 627	116 901	9.5%	40.2%	118 525	125 715	129 388	3.4%	35.2%
Training and development	1 109	1 922	4 450	7 743	91.1%	1.5%	8 144	8 583	8 839	4.5%	2.4%
Operating payments	4 760	5 378	5 481	8 594	21.8%	2.4%	9 351	10 262	10 579	7.2%	2.8%
Venues and facilities	5 269	6 652	10 239	8 759	18.5%	3.1%	10 516	11 125	21 481	34.9%	3.7%
Total	197 512	218 133	275 970	314 442	16.8%	100.0%	340 656	358 923	379 952	6.5%	100.0%

Transfers and subsidies expenditure trends and estimates

Table 22.6 Vote transfers and subsidies trends and estimates

						Average:					Average:
					Average	Expen-				Average	Expen-
					growth	diture/				growth	diture/
				Adjusted	rate	Total	Medium	-term expen	diture	rate	Total
	Au	dited outcome	2	appropriation	(%)	(%)		estimate		(%)	(%)
R thousand	2015/16	2016/17	2017/18	2018/19	2015/16	- 2018/19	2019/20	2020/21	2021/22	2018/19	- 2021/22
Households											
Social benefits											
Current	56 137	50 573	76 004	67 627	6.4%	100.0%	95 585	127 895	136 168	26.3%	100.0%
Employee social benefits	1 277	1 568	2 352	1 654	9.0%	2.7%	1 135	1 176	1 212	-9.8%	1.2%
Judges' salaries	54 860	49 005	73 652	65 973	6.3%	97.3%	94 450	126 719	134 956	26.9%	98.8%
Total	56 137	50 573	76 004	67 627	6.4%	100.0%	95 585	127 895	136 168	26.3%	100.0%

Personnel information

Table 22.7 Vote personnel numbers and cost by salary level and programme¹

- Programmes
 1. Administration
 2. Superior Court Services

3. Judicial Education and Support

		per of posts																	
		arch 2019				Number a	nd cost	of pe	rsonnel po	sts fille	d/plan	ned for on	funded	estab	lishment			Nu	mber
	Number	Number																Average	Average:
	of	of posts																growth	Salary
	funded	additional																rate	level/Total
	posts	to the	Ad	ctual		Revised	l estima	ite			Mediu	ım-term ex	penditu	ıre est	imate			(%)	(%)
		establishment	20	17/18		20	18/19		20	19/20		20	20/21		2	021/22		2018/19	- 2021/22
Office of the C	hief Justice	and Judicial			Unit			Unit			Unit			Unit			Unit		
Administratio	n		Number	Cost	cost	Number	Cost	cost	Number	Cost	cost	Number	Cost	cost	Number	Cost	cost		
Salary level	1 894	2	2 321 :	1 519.0	0.7	2 601 3	1 647.9	0.6	2 634	1 755.4	0.7	2 620 1	865.7	0.7	2 611	1 987.1	0.8	0.1%	100.0%
1-6	1 025	_	976	213.8	0.2	1 054	235.3	0.2	1 070	257.0	0.2	1 060	275.9	0.3	1 065	298.5	0.3	0.3%	40.6%
7 – 10	748	1	744	285.6	0.4	857	321.0	0.4	869	361.1	0.4	870	390.9	0.4	854	413.6	0.5	-0.1%	33.0%
11 – 12	83	-	122	111.5	0.9	130	72.5	0.6	132	79.2	0.6	133	85.8	0.6	132	90.9	0.7	0.5%	5.0%
13 – 16	38	1	463	908.1	2.0	543	1 018.4	1.9	536	1 057.4	2.0	528 1	112.1	2.1	525	1 183.3	2.3	-1.1%	20.4%
Other	_	-	16	_	-	17	0.7	0.0	27	0.8	0.0	29	0.9	0.0	35	0.9	0.0	27.2%	1.0%
Programme	1 894	2	2 321 :	1 519.0	0.7	2 601 3	1 647.9	0.6	2 634	1 755.4	0.7	2 620 1	865.7	0.7	2 611	1 987.1	0.8	0.1%	100.0%
Programme 1	165	-	165	74.0	0.4	183	87.5	0.5	202	101.5	0.5	198	109.0	0.6	197	115.5	0.6	2.5%	7.5%
Programme 2	1 694	-	1 635	499.9	0.3	1 807	566.6	0.3	1 818	623.4	0.3	1 821	674.1	0.4	1 806	718.7	0.4	-0.0%	69.3%
Programme 3	35	-	43	20.5	0.5	49	24.1	0.5	51	26.4	0.5	53	28.4	0.5	59	30.2	0.5	6.4%	2.0%
Direct charges	-	2	478	924.7	1.9	562	969.6	1.7	563	1 004.1	1.8	548 1	054.2	1.9	549	1 122.7	2.0	-0.8%	21.2%

Data has been provided by the department and may not necessarily reconcile with official government personnel data.

Departmental receipts

Table 22.8 Departmental receipts by economic classification

							Average:					Average:
						Average	Receipt				Average	Receipt
						growth	item/				growth	item/
				Adjusted	Revised	rate	Total	Mediu	m-term red	eipts	rate	Total
_		lited outcom	_	estimate	estimate	(%)	(%)		estimate		(%)	(%)
R thousand	2015/16	2016/17	2017/18	2018/	19	2015/16	- 2018/19	2019/20	2020/21	2021/22	2018/19	- 2021/22
Departmental receipts	778	929	2 754	1 178	1 178	14.8%	100.0%	891	995	1 053	-3.7%	100.0%
Sales of goods and services	532	673	584	422	422	-7.4%	39.2%	162	230	249	-16.1%	25.8%
produced by department												
Sales by market	84	59	58	58	58	-11.6%	4.6%	61	64	67	4.9%	6.1%
establishments												
of which:												
Rental dwellings	40	_	-	58	58	13.2%	1.7%	61	64	67	4.9%	6.1%
Rental parking: Covered and	44	59	58	-	-	-100.0%	2.9%	-	-	_	-	_
open												
Administrative fees	-	8	3	-	-	-	0.2%	-	-	_	-	_
of which:												
Telecommunication services	-	8	3	-	-	_	0.2%	_	_	_	-	_
Other sales	448	606	523	364	364	-6.7%	34.4%	101	166	182	-20.6%	19.7%
of which:												
Services rendered: Commission	319	344	375	_	-	-100.0%	18.4%	-	_	_	-	_
on insurance and garnishees												
Services rendered: Photocopies	118	176	136	364	364	45.6%	14.1%	101	166	182	-20.6%	19.7%
and faxes												
Sales of assets less than R5 000	11	86	10	_	-	-100.0%	1.9%	-	-	-	-	_
Replacement-lost office	-	_	2	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	_
property												
Sales of scrap, waste, arms	1	23	6	-	-	-100.0%	0.5%	-	-	-	_	_
and other used current goods												
of which:												
Sales: Scrap	1	23	6	_	_	-100.0%	0.5%	_	-	_	-	_
Transfers received	_	-	753	_	-	_	13.4%	-	-	-	-	_
Fines, penalties and forfeits	30	50	20	_	-	-100.0%	1.8%	-	-	-	-	_
Interest, dividends and rent	21	21	21	62	62	43.5%	2.2%	-	-	-	-100.0%	1.5%
on land												
Interest	21	21	21	62	62	43.5%	2.2%	_	-	_	-100.0%	1.5%
Sales of capital assets	_	_	126	_	-	_	2.2%	-	-	-	-	_
Transactions in financial	194	162	1 244	694	694	52.9%	40.7%	729	765	804	5.0%	72.7%
assets and liabilities												
Total	778	929	2 754	1 178	1 178	14.8%	100.0%	891	995	1 053	-3.7%	100.0%

Rand million.

Programme 1: Administration

Programme purpose

Provide strategic leadership, management and support services to the department.

Expenditure trends and estimates

Table 22.9 Administration expenditure trends and estimates by subprogramme and economic classification

Subprogramme						Average:					Average:
					Average	Expen-				Average	Expen-
				Adjusted	growth	diture/	Madium	n-term expend	d:4	growth rate	diture/
	۸	dited outcom		appropriation	rate (%)	Total (%)	iviediun	•	aiture	rate (%)	Total
Datharrand	2015/16	2016/17	2017/18			- 2018/19	2019/20	estimate	2021/22		(%) · 2021/22
R thousand				2018/19				2020/21			
Management	22 009	28 482 76 452	27 127 98 409	33 222	14.7% 40.3%	18.6%	40 309 115 194	43 306	45 620 125 785	11.2%	18.4% 54.6%
Corporate Services	43 071		98 409 25 727	118 916 29 761		56.4% 15.1%		121 493 33 426	35 335	1.9% 5.9%	54.6% 14.7%
Financial Administration	14 390	20 171			27.4%		31 217				
Internal Audit	9 366	13 974	16 404	15 623	18.6%	9.3%	16 995	18 071	18 874	6.5%	7.9%
Office Accommodation	-	-	467.667	3 858	- 24 40/	0.6%	10 896	11 556	11 903	45.6%	4.3%
Total	88 836	139 079	167 667	201 380	31.4%	100.0%	214 611	227 852	237 517	5.7%	100.0%
Change to 2018				_			_	_	-		
Budget estimate											
Economic classification											
Current payments	80 341	133 254	146 875	183 452	31.7%	91.1%	206 024	218 826	228 221	7.6%	94.9%
Compensation of employees	38 036	67 659	73 953	89 523	33.0%	45.1%	101 499	108 963	115 460	8.9%	47.1%
Goods and services ¹	42 292	65 594	72 915	93 929	30.5%	46.0%	104 525	109 863	112 761	6.3%	47.8%
of which:											
Audit costs: External	2 311	5 100	6 268	5 273	31.6%	3.2%	5 546	5 847	6 022	4.5%	2.6%
Computer services	16 994	31 105	43 814	54 629	47.6%	24.5%	55 884	59 952	61 371	4.0%	26.3%
Contractors	3 294	1 490	365	2 500	-8.8%	1.3%	3 674	2 797	2 882	4.9%	1.3%
Operating leases	_	_	_	3 858	_	0.6%	9 996	10 596	10 914	41.4%	4.0%
Travel and subsistence	6 057	6 955	7 878	9 759	17.2%	5.1%	9 503	10 081	10 371	2.0%	4.5%
Training and development	374	1 305	3 574	6 638	160.8%	2.0%	6 864	7 209	7 425	3.8%	3.2%
Interest and rent on land	13	1	7	_	-100.0%	-	_	_	-	_	-
Transfers and subsidies ¹	93	16	41	4	-65.0%	_	_	-	_	-100.0%	-
Provinces and municipalities	_	_	1	4	_	-	-	_	_	-100.0%	_
Households	93	16	40	_	-100.0%	_	_	_		-	_
Payments for capital assets	8 402	5 809	20 750	17 924	28.7%	8.9%	8 587	9 026	9 296	-19.7%	5.1%
Machinery and equipment	8 319	5 809	20 750	17 924	29.2%	8.8%	8 587	9 026	9 296	-19.7%	5.1%
Software and other intangible assets	83	-	-	_	-100.0%	-	_	-	-	-	-
Payments for financial assets	_	-	1	_	-	_	_	-	-	-	-
Total	88 836	139 079	167 667	201 380	31.4%	100.0%	214 611	227 852	237 517	5.7%	100.0%
Proportion of total programme	11.6%	16.3%	16.8%	18.0%	-	_	17.9%	17.8%	17.5%	-	_
expenditure to vote expenditure											

Estimates of National Expenditure data tables are available and can be downloaded from www.treasury.gov.za. These data tables contain detailed information by goods and services, and transfers and subsidies item by programme.

Personnel information

Table 22.10 Administration personnel numbers and cost by salary level¹

		er of posts																	
		arch 2019			Nur	mber and c	ost ² of	persor	nnel nosts	filled/nl	anned	for on fun	ded est:	ahlishr	nent			Nu	mber
	Number	Number						P C.50.	mer posts	сч, р			ucu co.					Average	Average:
	of	of posts																growth	Salary
	funded	additional																rate	level/Total
	posts	to the	Acti	ual		Revise	d estin	nate			Mediu	ım-term ex	penditu	ıre est	imate			(%)	(%)
		establishment	20	17/18		20	18/19		2	019/20		20	20/21		2	021/22		2018/19	- 2021/22
					Unit			Unit			Unit			Unit			Unit		
Administrati	on		Number	Cost	cost	Number	Cost	cost	Number	Cost	cost	Number	Cost	cost	Number	Cost	cost		
Salary level	165	1	165	74.0	0.4	183	87.5	0.5	202	101.5	0.5	198	109.0	0.6	197	115.5	0.6	2.5%	100.0%
1-6	44	-	39	6.9	0.2	44	8.1	0.2	53	10.3	0.2	49	11.1	0.2	50	12.0	0.2	4.4%	25.1%
7 – 10	72	-	66	23.8	0.4	74	27.5	0.4	83	34.5	0.4	83	37.2	0.4	83	40.0	0.5	3.9%	41.4%
11 – 12	29	_	28	20.1	0.7	29	21.8	0.8	29	23.3	0.8	29	24.9	0.9	29	26.7	0.9	-	14.9%
13 – 16	20	_	21	23.2	1.1	25	29.5	1.2	26	32.7	1.3	26	35.0	1.3	25	36.1	1.4	-	13.1%
Other	1	ı	11	-	-	11	0.6	0.1	11	0.7	0.1	11	0.7	0.1	10	0.7	0.1	-3.1%	5.5%

^{1.} Data has been provided by the department and may not necessarily reconcile with official government personnel data.

Rand million.

Programme 2: Superior Court Services

Programme purpose

Provide court administration services to the superior courts.

Objectives

- Ensure the effective and efficient administration of the superior courts by:
 - increasing compliance with quasi-judicial targets from a projected 90 per cent in 2018/19 to 100 per cent in 2021/22
 - monitoring the court order integrity project, guided by the court order integrity committee, to produce
 4 reports per year over the medium term on the work of the committee
 - conducting 2 case management workshops for court officials per year over the medium term
 - delivering 98 per cent of all issued warrants of release to correctional facilities within 1 day of the release issued per year over the medium term.

Subprogrammes

- Administration of Superior Courts provides administrative and technical support to the superior courts, monitors the overall performance of the superior courts and enhances judicial stakeholder relations.
- Constitutional Court funds the activities and operations of the Constitutional Court, which has jurisdiction
 over constitutional matters and any matter that is of general public importance. The Constitutional Court has
 11 judges, including the Chief Justice.
- Supreme Court of Appeal funds the activities and operations of the Supreme Court of Appeal, which adjudicates appeals in any matters arising from the high courts or courts of similar status. The court has 26 judges, including a president and a deputy president.
- High Courts funds the activities and operations of the various high court divisions, which have jurisdiction
 over defined geographical areas. When the Mpumalanga division of the high court is proclaimed, there will
 be at least 1 high court in each province, and 240 high court judges. These courts adjudicate and provide
 resolutions on serious criminal and civil disputes. They also hear appeals and reviews from the lower courts.
- Specialised Courts funds the activities and operations of labour and labour appeal courts, the Land Claims
 Court, the Competition Appeal Court and the Electoral Court. These courts adjudicate various types of
 matters excluded from the jurisdiction of the various high court divisions and lower courts.

Expenditure trends and estimates

Table 22.11 Superior Court Services expenditure trends and estimates by subprogramme and economic classification

Subprogramme						Average:					Average:
					Average	Expen-				Average	Expen-
					growth	diture/				growth	diture/
				Adjusted	rate	Total	Medium	-term exper	nditure	rate	Total
	Au	dited outcon	ne	appropriation	(%)	(%)		estimate		(%)	(%)
R thousand	2015/16	2016/17	2017/18	2018/19	2015/16	- 2018/19	2019/20	2020/21	2021/22	2018/19	- 2021/22
Administration of Superior Courts	7 645	11 083	11 312	16 200	28.4%	1.6%	30 421	34 827	35 699	30.1%	3.1%
Constitutional Court	52 348	45 188	68 615	61 400	5.5%	7.8%	64 665	69 083	83 122	10.6%	7.4%
Supreme Court of Appeal	23 083	32 393	32 477	36 981	17.0%	4.3%	38 608	41 278	43 280	5.4%	4.3%
High Courts	509 415	542 808	581 169	672 564	9.7%	79.2%	702 271	751 857	795 197	5.7%	78.1%
Specialised Courts	49 453	44 175	54 651	58 107	5.5%	7.1%	64 145	68 739	72 539	7.7%	7.0%
Total	641 944	675 647	748 224	845 252	9.6%	100.0%	900 110	965 784	1 029 837	6.8%	100.0%
Change to 2018				_			-	-	-		
Budget estimate											
Economic classification											
Current payments	551 445	581 737	654 442	746 910	10.6%	87.1%	804 473	864 945	925 966	7.4%	89.3%
Compensation of employees	421 741	451 830	499 862	575 257	10.9%	66.9%	623 392	674 093	718 722	7.7%	69.3%
Goods and services ¹	129 704	129 907	154 554	171 653	9.8%	20.1%	181 081	190 852	207 244	6.5%	20.1%
of which:											
Minor assets	4 408	6 030	2 963	5 985	10.7%	0.7%	7 986	6 904	7 106	5.9%	0.7%

Table 22.11 Superior Court Services expenditure trends and estimates by subprogramme and economic classification

Economic classification					Average	Average: Expen-				Average	Average: Expen-
					growth	diture/				growth	diture/
				Adjusted	rate	Total	Medium	-term expen	diture	rate	Total
	Au	idited outcon	ne	appropriation	(%)	(%)		estimate .		(%)	(%)
R thousand	2015/16	2016/17	2017/18	2018/19	2015/16	- 2018/19	2019/20	2020/21	2021/22	2018/19	2021/22
Communication	3 421	4 134	15 613	16 233	68.0%	1.4%	19 618	21 592	22 237	11.1%	2.1%
Consultants: Business and advisory services	7 978	7 534	10 293	9 988	7.8%	1.2%	10 242	9 911	10 209	0.7%	1.1%
Fleet services (including government motor transport)	4 664	21 254	21 157	23 922	72.5%	2.4%	29 611	31 179	32 107	10.3%	3.1%
Consumables: Stationery, printing and office supplies	10 198	8 324	8 074	-	-100.0%	0.9%	11 235	11 550	11 898	-	0.9%
Travel and subsistence	67 250	64 060	73 894	75 521	3.9%	9.6%	74 489	79 277	81 605	2.6%	8.3%
Interest and rent on land	_	_	26	_	-	-	_	-	_	-	-
Transfers and subsidies1	1 261	1 477	2 246	1 669	9.8%	0.2%	1 159	1 186	1 222	-9.9%	0.1%
Provinces and municipalities	_	1	7	13	_	-	21	6	6	-22.7%	-
Departmental agencies and	_	_	2	2	-	-	3	4	4	26.0%	-
accounts											
Households	1 261	1 476	2 237	1 654	9.5%	0.2%	1 135	1 176	1 212	-9.8%	0.1%
Payments for capital assets	89 231	92 433	91 536	96 673	2.7%	12.7%	94 478	99 653	102 649	2.0%	10.5%
Buildings and other fixed structures	-	100	-	_	-	-	_	_	_	-	-
Machinery and equipment	88 854	92 333	91 461	96 673	2.9%	12.7%	94 478	99 653	102 649	2.0%	10.5%
Software and other intangible	377	-	75	_	-100.0%	-	-	-	_	-	-
assets											
Payments for financial assets	7	-	_	-	-100.0%	-	_	-	-		-
Total	641 944	675 647	748 224	845 252	9.6%	100.0%	900 110	965 784	1 029 837	6.8%	100.0%
Proportion of total programme expenditure to vote expenditure	83.6%	79.0%	75.0%	75.5%	-	-	75.2%	75.3%	75.8%	-	-
Details of transfers and subsidies											
Households											
Social benefits											
Current	1 261	1 476	2 237	1 654	10.7%	0.2%	1 135	1 176	1 212	-9.8%	0.1%
Employee social benefits	1 261	1 476	2 237	1 654	10.7%	0.2%	1 135	1 176	1 212	-9.8%	0.1%

^{1.} Estimates of National Expenditure data tables are available and can be downloaded from www.treasury.gov.za. These data tables contain detailed information by goods and services, and transfers and subsidies item by programme.

Personnel information

Table 22.12 Superior Court Services personnel numbers and cost by salary level¹

Salary			•										•							
Number of of posts Number Number of posts Number Number of posts Number Number of posts Number Number Number of posts Number Number			•																	
Salary						Nur	nber and c	ost ² of p	ersonr	nel posts fi	lled/pla	nned f	or on fund	ed estal	olishm	ent			Nu	mber
Funded posts Fun	•	Number	Number					·											Average	Average:
Posts Post		of	of posts																growth	Salary
Superior Court Services Number Cost Cost Cost Number Cost Cost Cost Cost Number Cost Cost Cost Number Cost Cost Cost Number Cost Cost Cost Number Cost		funded	additional																rate	level/Total
Superior Court Services Number Cost Cost Cost Number C		posts	to the		Actual		Revis	ed estin	nate			Mediu	ım-term ex	xpenditu	ıre est	imate			(%)	(%)
Superior Court Services Number Cost Cost			establishment	20	017/18		2	018/19		2	019/20		2	020/21		20	021/22		2018/19	- 2021/22
Salary level 1694 - 1635 499.9 0.3 1807 566.6 0.3 1818 623.4 0.3 1821 674.1 0.4 1806 718.7 0.4 -0.0% 100.0% 1-6 971 - 925 202.5 0.2 1000 224.8 0.2 1006 243.7 0.2 1005 263.1 0.3 1007 284.0 0.3 0.2% 55.4% 7-10 661 - 646 244.8 0.4 740 282.8 0.4 744 315.7 0.4 748 342.4 0.5 731 361.4 0.5 -0.4% 40.9%						Unit			Unit			Unit			Unit			Unit		
level 1 694 - 1 635 499.9 0.3 1 807 566.6 0.3 1 818 623.4 0.3 1 821 674.1 0.4 1 806 718.7 0.4 - 0.0% 100.0% 1 - 6 971 - 925 202.5 0.2 1 000 224.8 0.2 1 006 243.7 0.2 1 005 263.1 0.3 1 007 284.0 0.3 0.2% 55.4% 7 - 10 661 - 646 244.8 0.4 740 282.8 0.4 744 315.7 0.4 748 342.4 0.5 731 361.4 0.5 -0.4% 40.9%	Superior C	ourt Service	es	Number	Cost	cost	Number	Cost	cost	Number	Cost	cost	Number	Cost	cost	Number	Cost	cost		
1-6 971 - 925 202.5 0.2 1 000 224.8 0.2 1 006 243.7 0.2 1 005 263.1 0.3 1 007 284.0 0.3 0.2% 55.4% 7-10 661 - 646 244.8 0.4 740 282.8 0.4 744 315.7 0.4 748 342.4 0.5 731 361.4 0.5 -0.4% 40.9%	Salary																			
7-10 661 - 646 244.8 0.4 740 282.8 0.4 744 315.7 0.4 748 342.4 0.5 731 361.4 0.5 -0.4% 40.9%	level	1 694	ı	1 635	499.9	0.3	1 807	566.6	0.3	1 818	623.4	0.3	1 821	674.1	0.4	1 806	718.7	0.4	-0.0%	100.0%
	1-6	971	-	925	202.5	0.2	1 000	224.8	0.2	1 006	243.7	0.2	1 005	263.1	0.3	1 007	284.0	0.3	0.2%	55.4%
11-12 49 - 50 39.0 0.8 53 43.7 0.8 54 47.6 0.9 54 51.0 0.9 54 54.5 1.0 0.6% 3.0%	7 – 10	661	-	646	244.8	0.4	740	282.8	0.4	744	315.7	0.4	748	342.4	0.5	731	361.4	0.5	-0.4%	40.9%
	11 – 12	49	-	50	39.0	0.8	53	43.7	0.8	54	47.6	0.9	54	51.0	0.9	54	54.5	1.0	0.6%	3.0%
<u>13 - 16 13 - 14 13.5 1.0 14 15.3 1.1 14 16.4 1.2 14 17.6 1.3 14 18.8 1.3 - 0.8%</u>	13 _ 16	13	_	14	13.5	1.0	14	153	11	14	16.4	12	14	17.6	1.3	14	18.8	13	_	0.8%

^{1.} Data has been provided by the department and may not necessarily reconcile with official government personnel data.

Programme 3: Judicial Education and Support

Programme purpose

Provide education programmes to judicial officers, support services to the Judicial Service Commission, and policy development and research services to the department and the Judiciary, for the optimal administration of justice.

Objectives

• Enhance the judicial skills of serving and aspiring judicial officers to perform optimally by increasing the number of judicial education training courses from a projected 80 in 2019/20 to 84 in 2021/22.

^{2.} Rand million.

- Enhance the governance of the Judiciary and the department by producing 2 research monographs for judicial education per year.
- Ensure that 100 per cent of legal advisory opinions on policy development and research services are provided within 15 working days of receipt per year over the medium term.

Subprogrammes

- South African Judicial Education Institute funds the activities of the South African Judicial Education Institute to provide continuing judicial education for judicial officers and training for aspirant judicial officers.
- Judicial Policy, Research and Support provides advisory opinions on policy development, undertakes research and offers legal support services to enhance the functioning of the Judiciary.
- Judicial Service Commission provides secretariat and administrative support services to the Judicial Service Commission so that it can effectively fulfil its constitutional and legislative mandates.

Expenditure trends and estimates

Table 22.13 Judicial Education and Support expenditure trends and estimates by subprogramme and economic classification

Subprogramme						Average:					Average:
					Average	Expen-				Average	Expen-
				A -11:41	growth	diture/	8.0 - 41		J	growth	diture/
	A	dited outcom	_	Adjusted appropriation	rate (%)	Total (%)	ivieaium	n-term expen estimate	aiture	rate (%)	Total (%)
R thousand	2015/16	2016/17	2017/18	2018/19	2015/16		2019/20	2020/21	2021/22		(%) - 2021/22
South African Judicial Education	25 952	26 490	41 033	51 428	25.6%	62.3%	48 576	51 736	53 846	1.5%	61.2%
Institute	25 952	26 490	41 033	51 428	25.6%	62.3%	48 576	51 /36	53 846	1.5%	61.2%
Judicial Policy, Research and	4 690	4 492	24 686	13 407	41.9%	20.3%	26 471	28 224	29 285	29.7%	29.0%
Support	4 690	4 492	24 080	13 407	41.9%	20.3%	26 4/1	28 224	29 285	29.7%	29.0%
Judicial Service Commission	6 252	9 936	15 905	8 280	9.8%	17.4%	7 924	8 274	8 645	1.4%	9.9%
Total	36 894	40 918	81 624	73 115	25.6%	100.0%	82 971	88 234	91 776	7.9%	100.0%
Change to 2018	30 034	40 310	01 024	73113	23.070	100.070	02 371	- 00 234	31770	7.570	100.070
Budget estimate				_			_	_	_		
budget estimate											
Economic classification											
Current payments	36 611	40 090	68 986	71 999	25.3%	93.6%	81 491	86 637	90 129	7.8%	98.3%
Compensation of employees	11 095	17 458	20 485	23 139	27.8%	31.0%	26 441	28 429	30 182	9.3%	32.2%
Goods and services ¹	25 516	22 632	48 501	48 860	24.2%	62.6%	55 050	58 208	59 947	7.1%	66.1%
of which:											
Consultants: Business and	607	331	775	1 242	27.0%	1.3%	2 460	2 549	2 626	28.3%	2.6%
advisory services											
Legal services	1 714	530	1 337	3 293	24.3%	3.0%	4 384	5 101	5 254	16.9%	5.4%
Travel and subsistence	15 701	13 845	31 855	31 621	26.3%	40.0%	34 533	36 357	37 412	5.8%	41.6%
Training and development	684	472	788	1 105	17.3%	1.3%	1 183	1 264	1 301	5.6%	1.4%
Operating payments	285	174	674	1 413	70.5%	1.1%	1 347	1 442	1 499	2.0%	1.7%
Venues and facilities	4 308	4 883	5 963	4 491	1.4%	8.4%	7 863	8 013	8 271	22.6%	8.5%
Transfers and subsidies1	-	76	97	-	-	0.1%	_	_	-	-	-
Households	-	76	97	-	-	0.1%	_	_	-	-	-
Payments for capital assets	283	752	12 491	1 116	58.0%	6.3%	1 480	1 597	1 647	13.9%	1.7%
Machinery and equipment	283	752	12 392	1 116	58.0%	6.3%	1 480	1 597	1 647	13.9%	1.7%
Software and other intangible	_	-	99	_	-	-	_	-	-	-	-
assets											
Payments for financial assets	-	-	50	-	ı	-	-	-	_	-	-
Total	36 894	40 918	81 624	73 115	25.6%	100.0%	82 971	88 234	91 776	7.9%	100.0%
Proportion of total programme	4.8%	4.8%	8.2%	6.5%	-	-	6.9%	6.9%	6.8%	-	-
expenditure to vote expenditure											

^{1.} Estimates of National Expenditure data tables are available and can be downloaded from www.treasury.gov.za. These data tables contain detailed information by goods and services, and transfers and subsidies item by programme.

Personnel information

Table 22.14 Judicial Education and Support personnel numbers and cost by salary level¹

		per of posts mated for																	
	31 M	arch 2019			Nur	mber and o	ost ² of	perso	nnel posts	filled/p	olanne	d for on fu	nded e	stablis	shment			Nu	mber
	Number	Number																Average	Average:
	of	of posts																growth	Salary
	funded	additional																rate	level/Total
	posts	to the	Acti	ual		Revise	d estin	nate			Mediu	ım-term ex	pendit	ure es	timate			(%)	(%)
		establishment	201	17/18		201	18/19		201	19/20		202	20/21		202	21/22		2018/19	- 2021/22
		•			Unit			Unit			Unit			Unit			Unit		
Judicial Educat	ion and Su	pport	Number	Cost	cost	Number	Cost	cost	Number	Cost	cost	Number	Cost	cost	Number	Cost	cost		
Salary level	35	-	43	20.5	0.5	49	24.1	0.5	51	26.4	0.5	53	28.4	0.5	59	30.2	0.5	6.4%	100.0%
1-6	10	-	12	1.7	0.1	10	2.5	0.2	11	2.9	0.3	6	1.7	0.3	8	2.5	0.3	-7.2%	16.5%
7 – 10	15	-	15	6.0	0.4	19	8.1	0.4	20	8.1	0.4	21	9.2	0.4	21	9.9	0.5	3.4%	38.2%
11 – 12	5	-	5	4.9	1.0	9	7.0	0.8	10	8.4	0.8	11	9.9	0.9	10	9.7	1.0	3.6%	18.9%
13 – 16	5	-	6	7.9	1.3	6	6.6	1.1	6	7.1	1.2	6	7.6	1.3	6	8.1	1.4	_	11.3%
Other	-	_	5	-	_	5	0.0	0.0	4	0.0	0.0	9	0.0	0.0	14	0.0	0.0	40.9%	15.1%

Data has been provided by the department and may not necessarily reconcile with official government personnel data.
 Rand million.



Private Bag X115, Pretoria, 0001 | 40 Church Square, Pretoria, 0002

Tel +27 12 315 5944 | Fax +27 12 406 9055

Web: www.treasury.gov.za



